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Neptember 13, 1996

T, Forecotive Commitier 3embers

From:  Svlvia Munson. G150
Re: Feequest tor clarification ot GISH Standards dated Seprember 12, 1956

Pleaxe find helow the draft response to 3 clarifications Dunall Richardson requested on
bedalf ol the Muckel Initialion Tusk Force on September 12, 1908, Thiv was drafited and
revieweod by Teary Tlalm, ddike Bray and Morm Walker. According to our procedures.
the Fxecutive Comm it nwst review all requests for clanfication. Please |t me know
bre 5 P8 Thursday, Septemiber 26, 1996 3 you have any comments ar chaness ta the
responses noted before they are Farmally forwarded to the Market Iniation Task Fonce.

: [ Jmcskicm
Plewse heip us out by clarifying in writing e meaning of “Sender’s Optian.” %e are
particulacly heen e the word “process™ in the GISB delnitien. Does the wmempreiticn
of “process” reguace the recipient [ Transportation Scrvics Provider in an wpload. and the
regqueslurioustomertrading pattier il a download) to moedify its business practices s
supporl these data elemenis! We are working with the understanding it dogs

ANIWET

The word "process’ means thal the ceceiver of the data will stere and utilize 1the
infarmation. [nihe suuaticn where the dats clement cantaing information such as a
teleplione number. there is no expeatation thal the recerver wall nse the data within
internal peoeessing. The expectation is that the reegiver will store the telephane aumber
wrd utibize it for telephone communications when it s approprigte When the dat
clement centadis data that atfects (he oueome of the transaction such as 3 code value.
thetc 15 the expeclation that the reegiver will process the code valoe and utifize it in
determining the vutcame af the transaction. In a nutshell, pracess means w foliow e
LIISE standinds for usape of that data clemenr, Insummary, a data elemen (hat s

designated as ¥endee’s Chptien is mandatory from the receiver's viewpuint and must be
suppurted.

Chuestium: C 9 B O O :

The Capavity Release Ceam requests the DPS w provide an inlerpretation of Staodard

I

I3 the less than > months eriterda for 2 short-weno celease inchisive arexelusive” For
example Woull a release offer effeetive 10153/% Uwrouph 61596 he considered a shan
wrm rebcase (less than > months) with & ang kol sinimum open season? s the fiee
month mimimum term caleulated fran the heginamg and endioe months, or caleolated
Liazed vn the bepinning and ending days of the menth, where the previous example
wtlld T shant terrn thoouzh & 14U and 3 done 1erm release ending 6013%5 or
thesreadter!
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September 25, 1505

Sylvia Mugson

GISE

1100 Lovisiana Strest
Suite 4925

FHouston, TX 77002

Dear Syivia:

Thank you for your work on the GISH Standards. If you have any questions ot if vou
receive modificalions 1o these anewers which substantially change your responses, please
send me a copy for Teview

Sincerely,

(Al T Gt

Cheryl L. Loewen
Vice Prasident
ational Registey of Capatity Rights

West Peabosly O9fice Park B3 Booe, Suitc LG Wiest Peabody M8 G560 Telephane; (30E) 735-50468 Fax - i & Tounsd



